

# Povilas Balsys

Runner/ 3<sup>rd</sup> AD/ Spark

Based: London/Surrey  
Telephone: 07584 799 536

E-mail: [balsyspovilas@gmail.com](mailto:balsyspovilas@gmail.com)  
IMDB: <http://www.imdb.com/name/nm5730988/>

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

My professional background from customer services to marketing communications, and exceptionally wide range of skills, allows me to confidently find best solutions in complex situations. I hold Film Production degree gained from the University for the Creative Arts and various experience on Films, TV dramas, TV Commercials. My aim is to develop my skills for a role of an Assistant Director.

## SELECTED PROJECTS

Date	Production	Role	Company	Running time
Dec 2015	<i>A Girl And Her Gun</i>	Lighting Technician	Shunk films	17 min.
May 2014	<i>Porphyrophobia</i>	Lighting Technician	Shunk films	20 min.
May 2013	<i>The Memory Man</i>	Gaffer	UCA	16 min.
Apr 2012	<i>Starfish (Doc.)</i>	Camera op.	UCA	9 min.
Jan 2012	<i>Writing Blind</i>	Gaffer	UCA	10 min.
Jan 2010	<i>At home with Theresa (Doc.)</i>	Editor (FCP)	UCA	8 min.

## EDUCATION

- 09/2010 till 05/2013     **University for the Creative Arts**, Farnham, UK.  
Film Production BA (Hons.) 2:1.
- 09/2003 till 06/2006     **Vilnius University of Applied Science**, Vilnius, Lithuania.  
Advertising Management, BA.

## OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

- 10/2013 till present.     **Camera and Lighting Assistant**  
Freelance, UK.
- 01/2016 till present.     **Front of House Manager**  
Farnham Maltings, Farnham, UK.
- 12/2013 till present.     **Postman**  
Royal Mail, Farnham, UK.
- 11/2010 till 06/2012     **Barista**  
Starbucks Coffee Company, Guildford, UK.
- 05/2008 till 11/2009     **Junior Project Manager**  
Ambient Marketing, Vilnius, Lithuania
- 01/2007 till 04/2008     **Assistant Account Manager**  
Euro RSCG PR (Part of HAVAS Worldwide), Vilnius, Lithuania

## ADDITIONAL TRAINING & ACHIEVEMENTS

- 03/2016     Documentary Foundation Certificate, Raindance, UK.
- 09/2009     Winner in "Skalvija" cinema centre "Young filmmakers' script competition", Lithuania
- 07/2008     Finalist in TBWA\ Vilnius copywriters' competition "Young blood", Lithuania

## SKILLS

- IT
- Advanced with MS Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook), Open Office.
  - Experienced with Windows, Mac OS X operating systems.
  - Experienced with Microsoft Dynamics NAV (Resource planning software)
  - Good knowledge of Adobe Photoshop CS6, FCP 7, Avid Media Composer, Celtx.
  - Good knowledge of various lighting, grip equipment.
- Interpersonal     Problem solving, Social awareness, Responsibility, Positiveness.
- Hobbies     Philosophy, Poker, Films and Theatre.
- Driving licence     Clean PLG with van driving experience.

**References available upon request.**